



Temiloluwa Ami-Williams

Date of birth: 13/05/1997

Nationality: Nigerian (Nigeria)

Gender: Female

CONTACT

📍 Kálvária Sugaruit 42.,
6725 szeged, Hungary

✉️ temiloluwaami@gmail.com

☎️ (+36) 309636771

Instagram: [https://
www.instagram.com/
temi_ami/](https://www.instagram.com/temi_ami/)

Whatsapp Messenger: +3368
9043991

ABOUT ME

A culture enthusiast and purpose-driven creative entrepreneur; actor, voice-over artist, dancer and dance researcher, costume, and production designer. Temi heads two institutions founded by her; New Wine Studios, a film-making hub for media and entertainment with two short fashion and culture film credits; Ladipo's Garden, August 2021, and Journey to Wholeness, December 2021. She is a seasoned actor on both stage and film; **Eyimofe**, a feature film directed by Arie and Chuko Esiri, premiered at the 70th Berlinale in Germany 2020, and **Legend of the Vagabond Queen of Lagos**, another feature film funded by Sundance and Berlinale for Justice Empowerment Initiative (yet to be premiered).

Temi also serves as Creative Director at Untaemed Nigeria, a costume and production design company for stage, film, TV, music videos, and animated character costumes. Some of her other works include **Gandhi, The Musical**- the first-ever Nigerian-Indian musical theatre show, **PoetryAh! Live, Scar** and **SAD pink**- curated by the British council and performed live at the Lagos Theatre Festival 2016.

She is the second Nigerian actress in history to ever win a prize at Africa's most prestigious film festival, the Pan African Film and Television Festival of Ouagadougou as the FRESPACO winner for Best Young Actor from West Africa 2021 for Eyimofe. Her photo exhibition and Short film; Journey To Wholeness premiered in Hódmezővásárhely and Szeged in Hungary, in 2021 and 2022 respectively.

WORK EXPERIENCE

20/11/2018 – 25/02/2020 – Lagos, Nigeria

● **Head of Public Relations. Production and Stage Manager**

Seeing Through The Arts, performance Production Company.

Plan and Schedule Rehearsals.

Organize and supervise all departments in production.

Organize press conferences and media coverage for events.

Strategize and secure media publicity.

Create and gather social media content from pre-production to post-production of events.

PR and Management / Arts, entertainment and recreation / gbenga.yusuph@gmail.com / seeingthroughthearts.com / 6 Modupe Johnson Street, , off Adeniran Ogunsanya, 101283, surulere, lagos, Nigeria

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC_rKe1LADNoZBp-W205V-3w <https://youtu.be/zNofNulnGc4>

24/02/2017 – CURRENT – lagos, Nigeria

● **Costume and set designer**

Untaemed Nigeria

designing and building costumes and sets for stage, film, television, music videos, and fashion editorials.

Creative / Arts, entertainment and recreation / untaemed.ng@gmail.com / <https://www.instagram.com/untaemed.ng/> / lagos, Nigeria
<https://www.instagram.com/untaemed.ng/>

24/05/2020 – CURRENT – Lagos , Nigeria

● **Chief Creative director**

New Wine Studios

Create, produce and direct cultural and sociologically relevant films, fashion advertisement campaigns, animation video advertisements, and voiceovers.

01/10/2020 – CURRENT – Nigeria

President

Phoenix Empowerment Foundation

- Child Empowerment Activities.
- Christmas visit to Hospitals.
- Sponsoring Child Education in Nigeria.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2014 – 11/2018 – university Road,, Akoka, yaba, Lagos, Nigeria

Bachelor of Arts in Creative Arts (Theatre Arts)

University of Lagos (UNILAG)

Field(s) of study

- Arts and humanities

unilag.edu.ng

01/09/2021 – CURRENT – UFR STAPS 3 rue de la Chebarde, , AUBIERE Cedex, clermont-ferrand, France

Masters of Arts

Choreomundus; International master in dance knowledge, practice, and heritage,.

choreomundus.org

01/09/2021 – CURRENT – Szeged, Dugonics tér 13, Szeged, Hungary

MASTERS OF ARTS....Choreomundus; International Master in Dance Knowledge, Practice and Heritage.

University of Szeged

choreomundus.org

01/09/2021 – CURRENT – Trondheim, Norway

MASTERS OF ARTS....Choreomundus; International Master in Dance Knowledge, Practice and Heritage.

Norwegian University of Science and Technology (NTNU)

choreomundus.org

01/09/2021 – CURRENT – London, United Kingdom

MASTERS OF ARTS....Choreomundus; International Master in Dance Knowledge, Practice and Heritage.

University of Roehampton

choreomundus.org

LANGUAGE SKILLS

MOTHER TONGUE(S): English

OTHER LANGUAGE(S):

Yoruba

Listening
C2

Reading
C1

**Spoken
production**
C2

**Spoken
interaction**
C2

Writing
C1

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Word / Microsoft Excel / Microsoft Office / Google Drive /
Google Docs / Power Point / Internet user

social media

Skype / Gmail / LinkedIn / WhatsApp / Social Media / Twitter / In
stagram / Facebook / Zoom

Virtues

Responsibility / Creativity / Critical thinking / Organizational and
planning skills / Good listener and communicator / Presenting / Team
-work oriented / Strategic Planning / Written and Verbal skills / curious
s / Decision-making / Motivated / Reliability / Research and
analytical skills

CREATIVE WORKS

02/2014 – CURRENT

FILM AND MEDIA PRODUCTIONS

-Female lead, **ROSA** in the Feature Film **EYIMOFFE**, written by **Chuko Esiri** and directed by the twin directors **Arie and Chuko Esiri**.

(Indie Lisboa International Film Festival in Portugal, BFI London Film Festival in the UK, Mostra Sao Paolo International Film Festival in Brazil, Cinecitta International Film Festival (CIFF) in the Netherlands, Valladolid International Film Festival in Spain, The Viennale in Austria, Sharjah Film Platform festival in UAE, Vancouver International Film Festival in Canada, AFI Film Festival in the USA, Thessaloniki International Film Festival in Greece, New Horizons International Film Festival in Poland, Torino Film Festival in Italy, Hainan Island International Film Festival (HIFF) in China.)

-**JAWU** in **LEGEND OF THE VAGABOND QUEEN OF LAGOS**, a feature film funded by Sundance and Berlinale for Justice Empowerment Initiative and the Federation of Slum Dwellers in Nigeria. (Yet to be released).

-**PRODUCER/ DIRECTOR/ COSTUME DESIGNER** for **LADIPO'S GARDEN** short film, premiered at the Lagos Fringe Festival, 2021.

-**PRODUCER/ DIRECTOR/ COSTUME DESIGNER** for **JOURNEY TO WHOLENESS** photo exhibition and Short film screening, 2021

-**VOICE OVER** for Adekunle Abisola Blue's short film, **SAFER OUTSIDE**, 2020.

-**VOICE OVER** for Yinusa A.Korede's short film, **FLESH AND SPIRIT**, 2021.

- Acted, sang, and danced in the stage production **SAD PINK**, curated by the British Council for the Lagos Theatre Festival, 2016 (Monologue). A stage production with a series of monologues strung up to address breast cancer.

-**MALIYA MANU** in the play **SCAR** written and directed by Teniola Solanke in 2016. A stage production put together as a stance against sexual abuse and brutality.

-**CYNTHIA** in the web series **RELATIONSHIP GOALS** written and directed by Brian Olaoluwa Wilson of Zero Gravity Studios, which was aired at the Born In Africa Festival (**BAFEST 2018**), Africa International Film Festival 2018 (**AFRIFF**), and the WRPN Global Webisodes competition 2018 in the USA.

-**VOICE OVER** for **TRAKMAPP** advertisement by New Wine Studios for Mr. Akin Salami, 2020.

-**VOICE OVER** for **GATEMAN** advertisement by New Wine Studios for Mr. Akin Salami. 2021.

-**VOICE OVER** for **YPOLINE**, June 2020, **YP FILM AND TV**, November 2020, **YP AFRICA, FILM AND TV**, September 2021, for Unboxed Conferences. (Mr. Wale Adenuga)

-**VOICE OVERS** for **GREEN WORSHIP**, a virtual benefit concert by Worship for Change, (Mr. Wale Adenuga) 2020.

- **AUDIOBOOK VOICING** for **LAZY KORFA** written by Tunmise Usikalu.

-**COSTUME DESIGNER AND WARDROBE MANAGER** for short film **SKI N DEEP** by B.O.K Wilson of Zero Gravity Studios.

-**COSTUME DESIGNER AND WARDROBE MANAGER** for tv commercial **AFRO VIRTUES** by B.O.K Wilson of Zero Gravity Studios.

-**COSTUME DESIGNER AND WARDROBE MANAGER** for tv commercial **HEIRS INSURANCE** by B.O.K Wilson of Zero Gravity Studios.

<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCTCzPmtvaxw8lBmDxMhaKw> <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bopDwslfuvo> <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Zutk45BgLd0&t=5s> <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qlO8ORoSj5E&t=17s>

RECOMMENDATIONS

- Dr.Felix Emoruwa – Senior Lecturer – femoruwa@unilag.edu.ng – (+234) 8168493822
Department of Creative Arts, University of Lagos.Nigeria
- Dr. Cornel Onyekaba – Senior Lecturer – conyekaba@unilag.edu.ng – (+234) 8037173787
Department of Creative Arts, University of Lagos.Nigeria.
- Gbenga Yusuf – Artistic Director – gbenga.yusuph@gmail.com – (+234) 8165021376
Seeing Through The Arts, Performance Production Company, Lagos. Nigeria.
- Wale Adenuga – Chief Responsibility Officer – waleadenuga@gmail.com – (+44) 7938777393
Unboxed Conferences.
Worship For Change.
Power of a Thousand Foundation.
- Dr Gediminas Karoblis – Professor – gediminas.karoblis@ntnu.no – (+47) 73596557
Department of Music, Faculty of Humanities, Norwegian University of Science and Technology.
- Dr. Sandor Varga – Doctor – vasandor@gmail.com
University of Szeged BTK, Department of Ethnography and Cultural Anthropology.
Research Center for the Humanities of the Hungarian Academy of Science, Institute of Musicologygy.